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From: Allen Brailey

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 557 PM

To: COB_mail

Cc: District1

Subject: Call to the Public

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution,
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Clerk of the Board:

Please read/include my comments for the Pima County Board of Supervisors meeting of May 6, 2025.

I fully support Resolution 2025 on the agenda for this board meeting. | would also support an amendment to the
resolution that requests the county wastewater department to come up with differential rates that would charge
incorporated Tucson residents. This would follow the same reasoning that Tucson Water is using in proposed
differential rates for unincorporated residents. Tucson customers are at a lower altitude than unincorporated customers
and their wastewater may have to be pumped up to the treatment facility {(costing more than the wastewater flowing
down from unincorporated customers). The differential wastewater rate for Tucson customers should be enough to
compensate unincorporated residents for their increased water costs.

Allen Brailey

6246 N Valley View Rd

Tucson, Arizona 85718



